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From: PIR <pre§nes\:|> on behalf of PIR
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 6:08 PM

To: CDM; Jake Sullivan; Huma Abedin; Lona Valmoro
Subject: Re: Fwd: brit hume

For Brit Hume to even manage to say this is a testament to how well she's done.

“She does her homework. There have been no gaffes or blunders, so I think she’s been a capable and
hardworking Secretary of State.”

From: Cheryl Mills { |
Date: Mon, 28 Jan 2013 17:51:42 -0500

To: <Jake,SuBivan]:i Philippe Reines{ \_Htllma
Abedin<Huma@clintonemail.com>; Lona Valmoro

Subject: Fwd: brit hume

Fyi

Brit Hume Slams Hlllary Clinton’s Tenure
At State Wlth A Laundry Llst Detalhng Her
Medlocrlty

By Noah Rathman 4234 pmy; January 2?th 20" 3

Fox News Channei Bnt Hume contnbuior took issue wath his. coiieagues on Sunday when he sald the -
effuswe comphments that Secretary of State Hlllary Clmton has been showered with are largely .
unearned He. launched into a monologue in which he oumned why Chnton s tenure at State has beenlw—
dec1dediy medsocre competent but not great After his detaned list, Hume was confronted byJuan
Williams who accused h:m of undereshmatmg Chnton and PreSIde nt Barack Obama sfrst term L :

accomphshments : ~ o = ~ ~ L e

RELATED Obama And Hmarv Clmton Tc Sii Down For Fsrst Jomt Enterwew W!th 60 Mmutes

Waliace asked what the 31gn|fcance of the 1omt 50 Mmutes mtewnew wnth PreSIdent Obama and Hll[ary
C]mton cou|d be for her 2016 prospects = ShER Lt e R e

“The 60 Mmutes forum has been pretty fr:endly to h;m rephed New York V'lmes reporter Jeff Zeleny “lts
not an endorsement per se; butit certainly, :sort of; looks like that.”
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Wall Stneet Journal ed;torlal board member K:mberley ‘Strassel sard that Cllnton S testlmony this week
before Congress regarding her knowiedge of the Benghazr attacks was a polrtlcal success for her. 1 thmk
this was an attempt to; kind of, buﬂd on that move beyond lt talk about Hltlary Clmton s legacy as a whole“
rather than that vent 2 she sald : . i : o . i S

Wallace noted that Clmton‘s Cap;tol Hlll testrmony was marked by praase of her semce as the Secretary
of State from both Republlcans and Democrats F £ : s

Hume rephed by saylng that Cllnton has a strong case to make for her competence but not greatness

“She does her homework There have been no gaffes or blunders so I thlnk she’ 's been a capable and
hardworkmg Secretary of State Hume conctuded “But 1 thmk the case for her bemg a great Secretary of :
State IS exceedlngly Weak i = e : L : . . &

erllams took lssue wrth what Hume sard fnotmg that Cllnton has helped spread Democracy to the Mlddle
Eastin ‘the wake ofthe Arab S;ormg She also helped assemble the alllance structure prlor to the
lnterventlon in leya ‘ e Gl = B da

“Hows that worklng out for us Hume asked czting the chaos ln Libya Crosstalk followed

Watch the segment below vra Fox News Channel

httb f/www med;alte com/tv/brlt— hurne-slams hllterv ol; htons—tenure-at-state-wrth a tau ndi‘v—hst detazlmq— :
ihelmmedlocrrty;’ S . Sl Sl
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